



The 2nd Monthly Report on Working Progress of TEFSO

As of February 2020

In February 2020, TEFSO has facilitated activities, particularly meetings to support the Thai-EU FLEGT VPA.

Details are as follow;

วันที่	กิจกรรม
February 11, 2020	The first ad-hoc working group meeting Read more

These activities have produced the following outcomes which will move forward the Thai-FLEGT VPA;

Issues	Progresses/Outcomes
Timber from private land supply chain control	- The ad-hoc working group recommended the sub-working group to revise this annex, further focusing on the self-declaration process .
Thai timber import control	- The working group will continue reviewing the due diligence concept draft and study the pre-import control simultaneously .
THA-TLAS	- The working group learned about the licensing scheme, traceability concept, inter-agency cooperation, and import control process from the Department of Fisheries, whose IUU fisheries prevention program closes to the THA-TLAS .

- Deleted:** 2nd
- Formatted:** Superscript
- Deleted:** May 2020
- Formatted:** Font: Bold, Complex Script Font: Bold, (Complex) Arabic (Saudi Arabia)
- Deleted:** May 2020
- Deleted:** 29 March, 1 May 2020
- Deleted:** Fourth Ad-Hoc Working Group Meeting
- Deleted:** [Read more](#)
- Deleted:** 20 มีนาคม 22 พ.ศ. 2563
- Deleted:** Thai Timber Import Control
- Formatted:** Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.63 cm Indent at: 1.27 cm
- Deleted:** The ad-hoc working group learned and shared experiences with government and NGO agencies from the UK and the EU about the timber import control, Post-import type. ¶
- The ad-hoc working group learned and shared experiences with government and NGO agencies from the US and the Republic of Korea about the timber import control, Pre-import type. ¶
- Forest Trends organization presented recommendation for Thai timber import control and lesson learned from implementation of the EUTR and its impacts on the illegal and non-compliant timber trade. ¶
- Formatted:** Font: (Default) Cordia New, 16 pt, Complex Script Font: Cordia New, 16 pt
- Deleted:** The ad-hoc working group amended the second annex Thai Timber Legality Definition...
- Deleted:** Thai Timber Legality Definition
- Formatted:** Font: (Default) Cordia New, 16 pt, Font color: Black, Complex Script Font: Cordia New, 16 pt
- Deleted:** International Meeting Preparation
- Deleted:** The ad-hoc working group discussed and planned the organization of the upcoming Fifth Joint Experts Meeting (JEM5) and the Third Negotiation Between Thailand and the EU (NEG3)
- Formatted:** Font: (Default) Cordia New, 16 pt, Font color: Black, Complex Script Font: Cordia New, 16 pt
- Formatted:** Font: (Default) Cordia New, 16 pt, Font color: Black, Complex Script Font: Cordia New, 16 pt